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FYI. Hope all is well.

Matt
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Matt Walker
Senior Project Environmental Scientist
office: (315) 455-2000
direct: (315) 703-4323
cell: (315) 200-5872
mawalker@cscos.com
Mid-South TN Office

From: Matt Walker <mawalker@cscos.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Joe Sobotka <joes@paragonec.net>; Gail Montplaisir <gail@taurusdev.com>;
nsmith@normansmitharchitecture.com; Mark Yeager <myeager@taurusdev.com>; Devon Simpson
<devons@paragonec.net>
Cc: Hayden Haas <HHaas@cscos.com>; Nevin Bradford <NBradford@cscos.com>; Bryce Buckingham
<bbuckingham@cscos.com>; Jordan Berti <JBerti@cscos.com>; Anthony DiGiovanni
<ADiGiovanni@cscos.com>; Angel Alejo <AAlejo@cscos.com>
Subject: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes 8-8-22

Good Morning All,

Below are notes from this mornings meeting. Make note of the commitments section:

Last Week:

•       Continued stripping topsoil
•       Building pads about 80% complete
•       Collected soil samples for waste profiling

This Week

•       Continue to grade building pads
•       Strip topsoil in the retention area

Commitments:

       



• PEC: will send a two week look ahead
•       PEC: will send all info for imported material requests (source name and location, mine permit

number, type of material, sieve test, volume to be imported)
•       PEC: to confirm if monitoring well is in the building footing.
•       Taurus: will send current site layout plan.

General Discussion:

•       Stumps can be sent to OCCRA for processing once they are cleaned onsite.
•       Soil stabilization scheduled for end of August.
•       Planning on working four 10’s unless otherwise arranged.

LMK if you have questions.

Matt
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